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Located on the southwest corner of Third and Washington Streets in Paducah,
Kentucky, the Nashville, Chattanooga and St. Louis Railway Freight office is
a fine example of effective reuse of an old structure. The building
presently houses the Johnston-Backus Brokerage Co.

This two-story brick freight house, constructed in 1925, is set on a limestone
foundation. Parapet end walls and parapeted dormers give the main block of the
structure a Tudor look. Palladian-type windows located in the dormers and
gable end walls tend to accentuate these members.

The main decorative feature is the use of varied colored brick to set off the
openings and details of the structure. On the north facade, regular double-
hung sash windows are set in vertical rows, emphasized by vertical bands of
brick. Even the dormers are given more attention by the use of different
shades of brick.

The east side elevation has more fine brickwork detailing than does the north.
Three-bay, each bay is set off by a rectangular panel of darker colored bricks.
Diamond-shaped motifs grace the space between the windows. The door has a

keystone motif with a multi-paned round arched window above it. Vertical

brick patterns on either side of the door give the effect of a columned entranceway.

Presently used as a warehouse, the one-story end section has none of the detailing
of the main block. The interior of the structure has been remodeled to
accomodate office and warehouse space.

Located in a largely commercial area, the freight house is also in an historic
area. Just two blocks away is the Paducah Market House District and the main
business district. Only three blocks separate the Nashville, Chattanooga and St. Louis

freight house from the Ohio River.
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- STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Located at the confluence of the Ohio and Tennessee Rivers, Paducah, Kentucky was
long ago found to be an excellent trade center. The railroads immediately took

? advantage of the opportunities afforded them and several lines are located here.

‘ Because of the many mergers that took place, only three railroads have survived.

The Illinois Gulf Central, the Louisville and Nashville (which absorbed the Nashville,
l Chattanooga and St. Louis), and the Burlington Northern are the three remaining
railways in the city. The Nashville, Chattanooga, and St. Louis was the Louisville
and Nashville's connection to Paducahl The present structure was built in 1925
for use as the freight house and division headquarters for the Nashville, Chattanooga,
and St. Louis western Kentucky division.

This portion of the Nashville, Chattanooga, and St. Louis, which runs from Bruceton,
Tennessee to Paducah, was originally the Paducah, Tennessee, and Alabama Railroad.

In 1895, the Paducah, Tennessee & Alabama was acquired by the Louisville & Nashville
Railway, and in 1895 was leased by the Louilsville & Nashville back to its subsidiary,
the Nashville, Chattanooga, & St. Louis.

In 1917 the Nashville , Chattanooga, & St. Louis Railway and the Chicago, Burlington,
and Quincy Railway jointly constructed rail line and a double track bridge between
Paducah and Metropolis. This bridge (which is listed by the encyclopedia Britannica
as the world's longest simple truss bridge) made a gateway connection between the
Nashville, Chattanooga, & St. Louis in the south and the Chicago, Burlington, & Quincy
or Burlington Route for the north and west. Later, the Iliinois Central bought a
third interest in the bridge and is now the primary user.

While the freight house was built in 1925, plans were being made to expand this
connection to include links with the Big Four, (part of the New York Central System)
and other railroads. As a result, the Paducah freight house was constructed to handle
a large volume of business and included a Division Superintendent's Office on the
second floor in addition to the local freight office & warehouse on the first floor.

For various reasons those other links were never consummated. However,a large amount

of freight business was done between the Chicago, Burlington, & Quincy and the
Nashville, Chattanooga, & St. Louis. For a number of years, ending in 1936, the

Gulf, Mobile and Northern also ran into Paducah over Nashville, Chattanooga, & St. Louis
rails. Also until the 1900s Nashville, Chattanooga, & St. Louis passenger trains were
perated between Paducah and Hollow Rock Junction (now Bruceton) Tennessee and Hickman,
Kentucky.

From the 1930's through the early 1970's thousands of refrigerator car loads of fruits

and vegtables from all over the nation were unloaded by brokers on the team track
behind the freight house. This occurred because favorable freight rates to ngucah made
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it feasible for produce dealers in the states surrounding Kentucky to haul their
merchandise out of Paducah on their own trucks. The advent of the Interstate
Highway system and the increase in rail freight rates as compared with long
distant trucks has diminished the volume but it still remains significant in 1978.

In 1957 the Nashville, Chattanooga & St. Louis was absorbed into its parent, the
Louisville & Nashville, and in 1972 the Chicago, Burlington & Quincy became part

of the transcontinental Burlington Northern. In 1956 the Louisville & Nashville,
along with other roads dropped its Louisville, Cincinnati, & Lexington business
which had been handled through the Paducah freight house and by 1974 the Louisville &
Nashville reduced its employee force in Paducah and moved the freight office to

the yards at 6th & Norton.

In November 1976 the freight house and adjacent tracks were purchased by W. R. & C.
J. Johnston and W. C. Backus who had long operated produce and food brokerage
businesses out of the building. The exterior and part of the interior of the
building has been renovated. With its construction of double brick walls and heavy
beams it remains an example of the diminishing number of such structures over the
country.

lynion Station, the main passenger depot for all the railways in Paducah,
was located in the south side of town.

GPO 892 455
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